
RAMPION 2 OFFSHORE WINDFARM DEVELOPMENT CONSENT ORDER 

COLLEGE WOOD FARM SUPPORTNG INFORMATION FOR ASI 

As you are aware, we act for Mr Dickson (RAM2-AFP1710).  We note the Examining 
Authority’s (“ExA”) publication of the Accompanied Site Inspection Itinerary which is 
scheduled for Tuesday 14th May 2024.  We thank you for including College Wood 
Farm (order plots 25/1, 25/2 and 25/3) into the visit.  

We understand that the inspection of sites is not an opportunity to provide any oral 
representations on the project or discuss evidence and that it is an opportunity for the 
ExA to look at the physical features that can be seen on, or from the site.  

Prior to the ExA visit Mr Dickson would like to inform the ExA that he is seeking to 
advance his proposed alternative route three which is substantively detailed in his 
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Dear Mr Allen, 

 



Deadline 1 Written Representations dated 28 February 2024.  For ease of reference 
the alternative route plan has been annexed to this letter.  

He respectfully requests the ExA to consider the location of this proposal when 
undertaking their visit in the context of the Applicant’s proposed route (Onshore Works 
Plans Sheet 25) as annexed for reference. 

 

Yours sincerely,  

 
TOM ETHERTON 
SOLICITOR 
For LESTER ALDRIDGE LLP 
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Alternative route 3

Notes:
This plan has been produced by Arborweald using
original plans by Rampion Extension Development Ltd,
original drawing title:  Tree preservation order and
hedgerow plan (B) sheet 25 (System identifier:
42285-WSPE-EX-ON-FG-OO-3683_v2)

Drawing number: Version:
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Key:
Boundaries of proposed Rampion
Extension Development cable route:

Boundaries of Alternative Route 3:

Horizontal Directional Drilling (HDD):

15m Woodland edge buffer zone:

Key information:

The current route proposed by Rampion Extension
Development Ltd is 1,135m long and is entirely
open cut 'trenching'. Alternative Route 3 proposed
by the client is 1,207m long, and comprises
approximately 80m of short throw Horizontal
Directional Drilling (HDD) 'trenchless' technology,
with the remaining 1,127m open cut. This would
avoid environmentally sensitive and practically
important features, and would allow space for
short throw HDD work zones at either end,
requiring no changes to the entry and exit points of
the route through College Wood Farm.




	RAM2-AFP1710 - Letter to ExA Re ASI College Wood Farm(16284966.1)
	DKS1003 - Alternative 3 (007)
	Sheets and Views
	DKS1003-A1 Alternative 3


	Screenshot 2024-05-13 134628



